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GSA/RP/27/19 - Classified Information and 
Communication Systems for the GSA (GRON v2) 

WFID: 257434   

 Clarification Note No. 1  

Procurement procedure: GSA/RP/27/19 – Classified Information and Communication Systems for 

the GSA (GRON v2) 

(WFID: 257434) 

 
Question #1:  
Reference: 03.1 GSA-RP-27-19 Annex I - Phase I - Tender Specifications § 4.7  
Question: Due to the current Covid epidemic in Europe and and the confinement measures strictly 
imposed by governments in certain countries or highly recommended in others, would it be possible 
to submit the RtP by electronic e-mail or on a secured website? 
 
Answer: Submission by electronic e-mail or on a secured website is not possible. However, it is possible 
to submit all the documents electronically on a CD-ROM, DVD or USB stick. For details, please refer to 
Corrigendum no.1 published on the GSA website. 
 
Question #2:  
Reference: 03.1 GSA-RP-27-19 Annex I - Phase I - Tender Specifications - § 4.6 
Question: Due to the current situation in Europe and travels restrictions, would it be possible to 
replace the hand written signature by either an electronic securised signature with a format to be 
precised, or a scan copy of the hand written signature? 
 
Answer: Please refer to Corrigendum no.1 published on GSA website. 
 
Question #3:  
Reference: 03.1 GSA-RP-27-19 Annex I - Phase I - Tender Specifications § 2.3.3, 04. GSA-RP-27-19 
Annex II draft Contract + Annexes IV VIII and XI - § I.2.4 and 01. Contract notice, section II.2.7 
Question: In Annex I to the Invitation to Participate, the indicative initial duration of the Contract is 2 
(two) years with the possibility of extensions up to 2 (two) times for 24 (twenty-four) months each up 
to a maximum of 6 (six) years, while in the Contract Notice and Annex II to the Invitation to Participate, 
it is written 1 (one) year with automatic extension up to 5 (two) times for 12 (twelve) months. Could 
you please confirm the initial duration and extensions periods ? 

Answer: Please refer to Corrigendum no.1 published on GSA website. 
 
Question #4:  
Reference: 03.1 GSA-RP-27-19 Annex I - Phase I - Tender Specifications.pdf., 3.2 Selection criteria: “…In 
accordance with point 18.6 of Annex I FR” 
Question: Could you please clarify what point 18.6 of Annex I FR provides? 
 
Answer:  
Point 18.6 of Annex I FR provides: 
“An economic operator may, where appropriate and for a particular contract, rely on the capacities of 
other entities, regardless of the legal nature of the links which it has with them. It shall in that case 
prove to the contracting authority that it will have at its disposal the resources necessary for the 
performance of the contract by producing a commitment by those entities to that effect.  
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With regard to technical and professional criteria, an economic operator shall only rely on the 
capacities of other entities where the latter will perform the works or services for which those 
capacities are required. 
Where an economic operator relies on the capacities of other entities with regard to criteria relating 
to economic and financial capacity, the contracting authority may require that the economic operator 
and those entities be jointly liable for the performance of the contract.  
The contracting authority may request information from the tenderer on any part of the contract that 
the tenderer intends to subcontract and on the identity of any subcontractors.  
For works or services provided at a facility directly under the oversight of the contracting authority, the 
contracting authority shall require the contractor to indicate the names, contacts and authorised 
representatives of all subcontractors involved in the performance of the contract, including any 
changes of subcontractors.” 
 
Question #5:  
Reference: 03.1 GSA-RP-27-19 Annex I - Phase I - Tender Specifications.pdf. 
4.6.1 Administrative file (ENVELOPE 1) Table 7: Envelope 1 content 
Question: Table 7 Ref. (8) points to section 3.2.1, where Table1 requires various deliverables that have 
been already required in previous points of Table 7. For example, the legal entity form is required in 
Table 7 Ref. (4), and then in Table 7 Ref. (8) Table 1 Ref. (L1). Do we have to provide multiple copies 
of the documents that are required various times in Table 7? 
 
Answer:  
Please note that Table 7 summarises the content of the administrative file that should be submitted, 
and, therefore, there is no need to provide multiple copies of documents mentioned both in Table 1 
and Table 7. 
 
Question #6:  
Reference: 03.1 GSA-RP-27-19 Annex I - Phase I - Tender Specifications.pdf. 
4.6.2 Technical RtP (ENVELOPE 2) Table 8: Envelope 2 content 
Question: Ref. (2) is missing. Could you please clarify? 
 
Answer: This is a clerical error. Please consider Ref. (3) as Ref. (2). 
 
Question #7:  
Reference: 03.1 GSA-RP-27-19 Annex I - Phase I - Tender Specifications.pdf. 
4.6.2 Technical RtP (ENVELOPE 2) Table 8: Envelope 2 content 
- Executive Summary (maximum 7 pages) of the technical RtP. 
- One chapter presenting the industrial organisation of the Candidate. 
- One chapter providing the evidence of the Candidate’s experience. 
Question: Could you please clarify if the two chapters “presenting the industrial organisation of the 
Candidate” and “providing the evidence of the Candidate’s experience” are included inside the 
Executive Summary, so that their cumulated length is therefore limited by the indicated length of the 
Executive Summary: “maximum 7 pages”? 
 
Answer:  
The abovementiomened chapters are not included in the Executive Summary. 
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Question #8:  
Reference: 03.7 GSA-RP-27-19 Annex I.I - SoW - Phase I.pdf. 

4.4.3 Deliverables, Table 16: WP4 Deliverables 

D4-16 GRON Security Events Dictionary 

D4-26 GRON Security Events Dictionary 
Question: It seems that there is a duplication between items D4-16 and D4-26. Please could you 
confirm that it is an error or otherwise highlight the differences expected between the two 
deliverables? 
 
Answer:  
It is a clerical error. Please refer to Corrigendum no.1 published on the GSA website for more 
information.  
 
Question #9 
Reference: 03.7 GSA-RP-27-19 Annex I.I - SoW - Phase I.pdf. 2.4 GRON v2 Simulation Exercise  
[OPTION 2-x] The Maintenance and exploitation for 1 year of the Galileo chains as described in section 
4.7.  
[OPTION 5-x] The Maintenance and exploitation for 1 year of the Galileo chains as described in section 
4.7 
Question: It seems that there is a duplication between items [OPTION 2-x] and [OPTION 5-x]. Please 
could you confirm that it is an error or otherwise highlight the differences expected between the two 
deliverables? 

 
Answer: Please refer to Corrigendum no.1 published on GSA website in this regard. 

Question #10  
Reference: ANNEX I.B – TEMPLATE DECLARATION OF HONOUR RELATING TO EXCLUSION STAGE AND 
COMPLIANCE MATRIX TO MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS 
Question: We believe there are some miss references on table 8, related to the paragraphs point (a) 
to (e). It seems to us that:  
(a) Section 6.2.2 should be Section 3.2.2  
(b) Section 6.2.1 Section 3.2.1 
(c) Section 6.2.3 Section 3.2.3 
(d) Section 5.2 Section 3.3 
(e) Selection criterion T7 Selection criterion L4 
Could you please confirm or clarify? 
 
Answer: Please refer to Corrigendum no.1 published on GSA website in this regard. 
 
Question #11 
Reference: GSA Procurement Web Page: https://www.gsa.europa.eu/classified-information-and-
communication-systems-gsa-gron-v2-0 
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Question: On the GSA procurement Web page in reference we see “Updated: Apr 06, 2020”. 
Nevertheless we do not see any update in the documentation for this procurement. Could you confirm 
that no update has been done or inform which information is updated? 
 
Answer: We confirm that there has been no update of the procurement documentation. The first 
update is the publication of this clarification note and corrigendum no.1.  
 
 
 

End of document 


